From: Meehan, Kristen <kmeehan@wrentham.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 2:14 PM

Cc: Naff, John <JNaff@wrentham.gov>

Subject: RE: 33 AMES AVE // Code/Permit & Special Assessment Request

You don't often get email from kmeehan@wrentham.gov. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

I've reviewed the file for 33 Ames Avenue and we do not have any open permits or code violations
documented.

Thank you,
Kristen

Kristen Meehan
Administrative Assistant
Dept. Of Inspections

350 Taunton Street.
Wrentham, MA 02093
508-384-5421
kmeehan@wrentham.gov
Wrentham Online Permits

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 1:15 PM
To: Building <Building@wrentham.gov>
Subject: 33 AMES AVE // Code/Permit & Special Assessment Request

Hello,

We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records
verified. Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 33 AMES AVE, Wrentham, Norfolk MA 02093
Mblu : O-08/ 5/ 9/ 0/
OWNER NAME : BEZEMA ERIK G

- Please advise if the address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits & demolition permits that need
attention and any fees due currently

- Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently

- Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.



